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From: Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorqea.com>


Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:19 PM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Matt Nobriga


Subject: Final list of reviewers


Hi Cathy and Matt,


I heard back from nearly everyone, so here is the final list of interested reviewers (18 people interested, 13 not


available, 2 not yet responded). Once you have made your final selection then I can respond to all the interested


reviewers to confirm your selection and start drafting subcontracts so they are ready to send out next week.


Interested


 Jim Anderson


 Mike Chotkowski – interested in Delta smelt


 James A. Gore


 David Hankin – interested in salmon, moderately informed for Delta smelt


 Bruce Herbold – interested in Delta smelt and sturgeon


 Joe Merz


 Nancy Monsen – interested in Delta smelt, possibly salmon as well


 Ernst Peebles


 Ken Rose – interested in salmon, conflicted out for Delta smelt


 Geoff Schladow


 John Skalski – interested in salmon, not available for Delta smelt


 John G. Williams


 Lenny Grimaldo – interested in the smelt BO


 Hannah Gosnell


 Ron T. Kneib


 Ian Fleming – interested in salmon and sturgeon


 Eric Knudsen – interested in salmon and sturgeon


 John Van Sickle


Not available


 Pete Smith


 Phil Duffy


 Peter Moyle


 Greg Ruggerone


 Charles “Si” Simenstad


 Desirée Tullos


 Cliff Dahm


 Paul Bratovich


 Jamie Gibson


 Peter Goodwin


 Jim Hobbs


 Richard Marston


 Tim Quinn


Not yet responded
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 Brian Kennedy


 John Nestler


Thanks!


Michelle


Michelle Havey


Managing Fisheries Biologist


ANCHOR QEA, LLC


1201 3rd Avenue, Suite 2600


Seattle, WA 98101


T 206.287.9130


C 206.683.9199


Anchor QEA’s Seattle office has moved. Please update your records to reflect our new address.


ANCHOR QEA, LLC


Please consider the environment before printing this email.


This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work product prepared in anticipation of


litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware


that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission


in error, please notify us by telephone at 206.287.9130.



